
-----Original Message----- 
From: Steve Colson [mailto:stevecolson@ofgfinancial.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, June 24, 2009 10:50 AM 
To: Comments, Public 
Cc: 'Todd M. Payne' 
Subject: "FINRA Regulatory notice 09-25" 
 
Attn:  Marcia E. Asquith, Office of the Corporate Secretary, FINRA: 
 
I am a licensed insurance professional and registered representative.  I am writing to 
you because I STRONGLY OBJECT to expanding FINRA's suitability obligations to 
recommendations that Do Not involve securities.  I urge you NOT to expand FINRA's 
suitability obligations to include recommendations that do not involve securities. 
 
Sincerely, 
Steve 
 
Steven C. Colson, ChFC, CSA, LUTCF 
Executive Financial Services 
2553 Texas Ave So., Suite A-1 
College Station, TX 77840 
Email:  stevecolson@ofgfinancial.com 
Website:  http://www.efsfirm.com
 
(979)680.0658 x14  phone 
(979)680.9552 fax  
 
Securities offered through OFG Financial Services, Inc., 120 SE 6th Ave. 
Townsite Plaza #2, Ste. 105, Topeka, KS 66603   ph(785)233-4071 
 
This email and any files transmitted with it are private, confidential and solely for the 
use of the intended recipient. It may contain material that is legally privileged, 
proprietary or subject to copyright belonging to OFG Financial Services, Inc. and its 
affiliates, and it may be subject to protection under federal or state law. If you are not 
the intended recipient, you are notified that any use, distribution or copying of the 
message is strictly prohibited and may subject you to criminal or civil penalties. If you 
received this transmission in error, please contact the sender immediately by replying to 
this email and delete the material from any computer. Thank you. 
 
The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is 
addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material.  
Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in 
reliance upon, this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient 
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is prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender and delete the 
material from any computer.  
 
Email management, archiving & monitoring technology powered by Smarsh, Inc. 
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